AMALGAMATED TRANSIT UNION LOCAL 279
2212 GLADWIN CRESCENT, UNIT C9, OTTAWA, ONTARIO K1B 5N1
Phone - (613) 738-3177 FAX (613) 596-1696

DATE: February 14, 2024

TO: All A.T.U., Local 279 Members
FROM: Chuck Fitzpatrick — Secretary Treasurer
SUBJECT: Arbitration Vote Results
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At the General Membership Meeting held on February 13, 2024, the Membership voted on
whether to send the following grievances to arbitration:

1. INDIVIDUAL GRIEVANCE No.: E-18-23 (OC)

Grieving the City of Ottawa’s decision to impose a (10) ten-day suspension on this Employee
To be served from July 30 to August 10, 2023, as being unjust and too harsh.

The Membership voted 50 in Favour of proceeding to arbitration and 1 against.

This matter will now proceed to Arbitration.

2. POLICY GRIEVANCE NO.: POL-A-04-23
Grieving Alstom's decision to not follow the Collective Agreement in accordance with Article
9: allowing Rolling Stock (Retrofit) to work and replace axels and hubs or Trains that are
A.T.U., Local 279’s work. The Rolling Stock Company is to be building and working on Non-
Commissioned Trains at the 805 Belfast Facility and not on Commissioned Trains.

The Membership voted 43 in Favour of proceeding to arbitration and 1 against.

This matter

Chuck Fitzpatrick
Secretary Treasurer February 14, 2024

w proceed to Arbitration.




